

Jena P. Jauchius, PLA, ASLA, EDAC, LEED AP, BD+C

Art + Environment, LLC
2108 N Tschirley Rd
Spokane Valley, WA 99016
509.919.1288

www.art-environment.com

jena@art-environment.com



Jena Jauchius is a professional landscape architect and artist with over 15 years of experience in both industries. Much of Jena's design experience involves children's play, learning and healing landscapes, parks, streetscape design, transportation projects, public and institutional facilities, bike and pedestrian trails, wetland mitigation and native restoration. She contributes to projects with extensive experience in master planning, site planning, detailed site and planting design, cost estimation, technical specification writing, and assisting in the public involvement process. Jena has received in-depth training on designing therapeutic environments, and her current research involves designing therapeutic environments for children with PTSD and trauma-related stress.

Licenses, Certificates & Affiliations

Washington State Board of Landscape Architects, License #1072

Idaho Board of Landscape Architects, License #LA-16787

Montana Board of Landscape Architects, License #246

Evidence-Based Design & Accreditation, EDAC

LEED AP BD+C

Healthcare Garden Design, Certificate of Merit,

Joseph Regenstein, Jr. School of the Chicago Botanic Garden

Member, American Society of Landscape Architects

Founder & Past Chair, Children's Outdoor Environments Professional Practice Network, ASLA

Advisory Council Member, Inland Northwest Nature Connection

Education

Master of Science in Landscape Architecture, Washington State University, Spokane, WA; 2004

Interdisciplinary Design Institute, Spokane, WA

Bachelor of Landscape Architecture, Washington State University, Pullman, WA; 2000

Project Experience

Art + Environment, LLC (2013-present)

Flint Road Realignment, Spokane International Airport, Spokane, WA

Ice Age Floods Playscape Conceptual Design, City of Spokane, WA

Ice Age Floods Playscape Pre-Design Study, City of Spokane, WA

Play Yard Enhancements, Journey Discovery Daycare, Spokane, WA

Jaremko Residence, Spokane, WA

Borah Nature Play Garden, Borah Public Elementary School, Coeur d'Alene, ID

While with Bruce Boody Landscape Architect, Inc., Whitefish, MT (2006-2013):

Memory Care Garden, Immanuel Lutheran Communities, Kalispell, MT

Discovery Developmental Center Nature Play Garden, Kalispell, MT

Mountain States Early Head Start Children's Gardens (3 Centers), Coeur d'Alene, Ponderay and Sandpoint, ID

NW MT Head Start Nature Play Garden, Columbia Falls, MT

Volunteer Park, Private Client & Flathead County Parks & Recreation Dept., Lakeside, MT

Skye Park Bridge & Pedestrian Trail, City of Whitefish, MT

Depot Park Master Plan, City of Whitefish, MT

Whitefish Downtown Infrastructure (Central Avenue), City of Whitefish, MT

Second Street Streetscape & Wetland Mitigation, City of Whitefish, MT

Blacktail Bike/Pedestrian Trail, Flathead County, Lakeside, MT

Community Hospital of Anaconda Expansion, Anaconda, MT

Emergency Services Center, City of Whitefish, MT
DNRC/DEQ Co-Location, LEED Certified, Dept. of Natural Resources & Conservation, Kalispell, MT
Bike/Pedestrian Trails (Fish Trails), City of Whitefish, MT
Washoe Park & Hefner's Dam Master Plan, Anaconda, MT
Gilder House, Western Montana Mental Health Center, Butte, MT
Parks & Recreation Master Plan, Flathead County, MT
Parks & Recreation Master Plan, City of Whitefish, MT
A.W.A.R.E. Master Plan, Anaconda, MT

While with David Evans and Associates, Inc., Spokane, WA (2000 – 2006)

North Lewiston Gateway Project, IDOT & City of Lewiston, ID
Spokane International Airport Landscape Plan, Spokane, WA
Spokane Parks Improvements, City of Spokane, WA
Visitor Center, Eastern Washington University, Cheney, WA
Spokane Regional Light Rail Study, Spokane Transit Authority & City of Spokane, WA
South Campus Facility, Washington State University, Spokane, WA
Parking Facility, Washington State University, Spokane, WA
Children's Universal Park Conceptual Design & Design Development, Spokane Valley, WA
Paschal-Sherman Indian School, Omak, WA
Transitional Living Center Conceptual Playscape, Spokane, WA
Site & Playground Master Plan for Robert Reid Elementary Laboratory School, Eastern Washington University, Cheney, WA
Mirabeau Meadows at Mirabeau Point Park, Spokane Valley, WA
Manito, Riverfront, Comstock & Grant Parks Improvements, Spokane, WA